
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING 

 
TO: Owners 

FROM: Riviera Dunes Master Association, Inc. Board of Directors 

DATE: October 29, 2025 

RE: Special Meeting Notice 

 
The consideration and approval of filing an intervention to the federal case regarding EPOCH Development 
Apartments, will be on the agenda of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting to be held on Tuesday, 
November 4, 2025, at 1:00 PM in the Laguna Clubhouse, 614 Riviera Dunes Way, Palmetto, FL 34221 and 
via Zoom.   
 
To Join the Zoom Meeting, please click on the link below.   
 
https://castlegroup.zoom.us/j/85139500269 
 
Meeting ID: 851 3950 0269 

 
All owners are welcome to attend this important meeting. 

 
AGENDA: 1. Call to Order by President 

2. Establish Quorum 

3. Proof of Notice 

4. New Business 

a) Board Action/Approval –  Intervention against EPOCH Properties Inc. 

5. Owner Comments 

6. Next RDMA Board Meeting will be on Tuesday, 11/11/2025 at 10:00 AM 

7. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


